

(69

To.
The Executive Secretary,
AAJNS.
Port Blair,

Sub:- Maintenance of Adibasera - Regd.

Sir.

As directed, self inspected the Adibasera the tribal Guest House and found that the requirement/indent for 2e of electrical accessories submitted by the Concerned Jr. Engineer, APWD are correct, and it is further noticed that most of the ~~unwiring~~ electrical fittings are required to be replace or re-wiring at the earliest Pls.

Submitted for inf. and w.a. Pls.

Yours faithfully.


B. DAS. S/W S/R
at P/B.